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Raquel Tully QRIG] " OS096Y_Tx
From: Ray Kennedy CEETTT A C}(# /0 &\7 F‘ne
Sent:  Tuesday, December 05, 2006 12:44 PM GOR T ‘
To: Raquel Tully Ot (.ﬂ .Z, 50000—
Cc: Toni McCoy /é)_ L/. O (0
Subject: RE:

The $3500 should all be deposited in the General Revenue Fund. The company was fined in Docket 050964-TX, did not pay, and
is now back to recertify as a CLEC. The old company code is TX825. Toni McCoy is processing their new CLEC application.

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 9:08 AM
To: Ray Kennedy

Subject: RE:

ok, is it okay for me to deposit the 2004 and 2005 today, and | will wait for the beakdown for the $3500.00

From: Ray Kennedy o R <2
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 9:07 AM o ‘;’_ =
To: Raquel Tully Q= —
Subject: RE: m.{: T
Y, =
wY =+
I will answer after agenda. o o ‘ ’;‘;'
- = 75
_— : . Lo o
From: Raquel Tully
Sent: Tuesday, December 05, 2006 8:29 AM

To: Ray Kennedy
Subject:

| received a check from Infotelecom for $3500.00, please let me know the breakdown for this. They also paid their 2005 and 2004
Raf.
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Main: 216.373.0950 1228 Euclid Avenue
Fax: 216.373.4669 Cleveland, OH 44115
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Florida Public Service Commission {5 %

December 1, 2006

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Infotelecom Late Filing

Dear Ms. McCoy:

On behalf of Infotelis, | would like to assure you that we at Infotelis will endeavor
to file our reports with the Florida Public Services Commission in a timely matter

in accordance with all applicable laws.

We certainly appreciate the opportunity to continue to work within Florida and
apologize for any untimely filings in the past and will assure that this will not
happen going forward.

Thank you very much for your kind consideration in this matter.

Sincerely,

Andre“Temnorod
CEO
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Pieces:

11

FM: IHFOTELIS

ORIGIH:
R. Enriguez
STE 390 CLE
1228 EUCLID AVE Sender's ref.
CLEVELAND, OH 44115 IMFOTELIS
UNITED STATES Phone; 216-373-4609
To: FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE C OMMISSION POSTCODE
TONI JOY MCCOY - REG ANALYST 32399
2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399
UNITED STATES TEL: N
Time
10:30
Description: Documents
Weight: Letter
Date:  2006-12-01

DHL standard terms and conditions apply.
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WAYBILL:
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18990895055

.»1-800 225 5345 :

vw.dhl-usa.com
UIVALENT OR JEWELRY
DELIVER TO P.O. BOXES

5 envelope for these services:

nd .
@home™ Residential Delivery
Smart & Global Mail
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DHL Express (USA), Inc.
1200 S Pine Island Rd
Plantation, FL 33324




